Megan Egbert

From: Megan Egbert

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:57 PM
To: Linda Acampora

Cc: Meredith Badalucca

Subject: FW: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln
Good Afternoon,

Please see below from the Fire Marshal’s Office.

Thanks,
Megan

From: John Meigel <jmeigel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Megan Eghert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

Meredith,

According to the IFC the emergency road access must be no less that 20 feet wide.

503.2.1 Dimensions
Fire apparatus access roads| shall have an unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet (6096 mm), exclusive of
shoulders, except for lapproved security gates in accordance with [Section 503.6|, and an unobstructed vertical

clearance of not less than 13 feet 6 inches (4115 mm).

John Meigel

Deputy Fire Marshal

Town of Montville

Fire Services & Emergency Management
310 Norwich- New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382

Phone: (860) 848-6781

Fax: (860) 848-4063

Office# 860-848-6729

Email : [Meigel@montville-ct.org

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3:52 PM
To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>




